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Sentinel Petroleum, Inc.
101 N ROBINSON STE 910
OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73102

October 7, 2008

Re: Closure of Drilling Pits
HORTON-MCCLASKEY Lease Well No. 1
NWSENE 9-35S-2E
SUMNER County, Kansas
API No. 15191225160000

Dear Sirs:

The above referenced well was spudded on 10/5/2007. According to K.A.R. 82-3-602, “Drilling pits ... shall be
closed within a maximum of 365 calendar days after the spud date of a well”. The subject drilling pits must be
closed by 10/4/2008. A Closure of Surface Pit, form CDP-4 (April 2004), should be filed within 30 days after the
drilling pits are closed. Conservation division forms are available through our office and on the KCC
web site: hitp://kcc.ks.gov/conservation/forms/

Should an extension be warranted, it must be received by 10/4/2008. TO FILE FOR AN EXTENSION, PLEASE
SEND A COPY OF THIS LETTER WITH THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION COMPLETED:

Date of location inspection by operator/agent: Lad‘ L\ATMCAW / 0« (-0 Y

Reason for extension: _Cavinuens ra s have A (€L P £ Soved Nt (/LQ%
elin mo\rtﬂ_ﬁmct_f_‘-j'_sﬂ ot _cloSed.

Estimated period of time until pit closure: % 2S¢ &S {a%ﬁ le. Sec

Failure to timely close the pit, file a request for an extension or file the closgre form w:thm the e_z_llotteg
time periods may result in assessment of an administrative penalty.

Your cooperation in this process is appreciated. If you have any questions or concerns, please call Sammy
Flaharty at (316) 337-6227.
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SENTINEL PETROLEUM, INC.

101 N. ROBINSON, SUITe 910
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73102

PH. (405) 2392150 FAX (405) 235-3778

October 2, 2008

Kansas Corporation Commission
Conservation District 2

3450 N. Rock Road, Suite 601
Wichita, Kansas 67226

ATTN: Steve Van Gieson

RE: Pit Closure
Horton-McClaskey #1
Sec. 9-35S-2E
Sumner County, K§

Dear Mr. Van Gieson,

Sentinel drilled the Horton-McClaskey #1 in October 2007. We have had a dozer work on closing
the related drilling pit several times but due to so much rain over the last number of months, we have
been unable to complete the pit closing.

Therefore, Sentinel herewith requests a nine (9) month extension of time to close the pit so that the
ground can be allowed to dry out enough to let us get the job done. I have enclosed a copy of this
letter and a stamped envelope for your convenience in replying. Thank you.

Yours truly,

Suzanne M. Rogers
Geologist/Operations Manager
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